
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center   2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340   Detroit, Michigan 48226 
(313) 224-4841    Fax (313) 224-0369 

 

 

City of Detroit 

Detroit City Council - District 4 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
TO:       David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division 
 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
   District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: Public Funding of Renaissance Center  
 
Greetings, 

 

Please respond to the following questions regarding the Renaissance Center: 

1. What public funding did the Renaissance Center receive during its 

construction and development? 

2. Did the Renaissance Center receive any public subsidies? If yes, have they 

expired and have any of them ever been renewed? 

 

 
If you have any questions, please contact, our Policy Analyst, at @detroitmi.gov. 
 


